## **POULTRY SHOW**

## 2014 WASHINGTON STATE FAIR PREMIUM LIST

#### **SEPTEMBER 5-21, 2014**

By submitting an entry into the Fair, exhibitors agree to abide by all rules, regulations and entry requirements of the Fair and of the department(s) to which they are submitting their entries.

It is important that exhibitors

It is important that exhibitors read and be familiar with the rules in this book, as well as:

Please read important information regarding insurance:

Please read important veterinarian info:

You may not find it necessary to print this entire Premium List. While we ask that you **read and be familiar with** the information in the Premium List prior to entry, **please feel free to print just the pages you need.** 

Revised: 05-02-2014

### **IMPORTANT!**

Read below, then register entry information online before bringing items to Fair. www.thefair.com

#### **Online Entry Registration Instructions**

- Read the complete rules, department and division descriptions, and entry information in this Premium List BEFORE going to Online Entry Registration.
- Then go to the **COMPETITIVE EXHIBIT ENTRIES** web page.
  - click <u>ONLINE ENTRY REGISTRATION</u> button (available starting May 1)
- Click **Login/Logoff** and choose your **Type**: **Exhibitor** 
  - Register using your First Name and Last Name and create a password (write your password down or make sure it is something you will remember

for future use.) Fill in requested information, including email address. Click **Continue**.

- Click **Create Entries**. For each entry:
  - Select **Department** ex.: Poultry Show
  - Select a **Division** ex.: APA Large Fowl, Div. 920
  - Select a Class ex.: class 1010 Amer. Plymouth Rock
  - Fill in all requested information for the class(es) you are entering, including *Color*, *Section* and *Band #s*.
- When all your information is complete, click **Continue** and follow instructions to check out. **Entry fees must be paid online when you check out.**

(NOTE: If you think you may want to modify your entries, you may save your current session and check out at a later session. Be sure to Check Out before the closing date listed for your classes; entries are not submitted to the Fair office until the check out process is complete.)

- Fill in "yes" at the statement to agree to all the terms and conditions of entry as defined in this Premium List.
- Click <u>Submit</u>.
- Please print and bring a copy of your online entry summary/receipt with your entries when you bring them to the the Fair.
- Please contact us with any questions regarding online entry registration:

253-841-5074, CompExhibits@thefair.com

#### CONTENTS

Links to important Fair Information
IMPORTANT! Please read!
Poultry Show Information
Veterinary Information
Open Class Poultry Rules
Poultry Show - A.P.A. Large Fowl Department         American       5         Asiatic       5         English       5         Mediterranean       5
Continental
Games
Poultry Show - A.B.A. Bantam Department
Modern Game
Poultry Show - Serama Table Show Department10
Poultry Show - Ducks Department       10         Heavy Weight       10         Medium Weight       10         Light Weight       10         Bantam       11
Poultry Show Geese Department  Heavy Weight
Poultry Show Turkey Department12
Poultry Show Guineas, Peacocks, Pheasants, Quail and Partridge Department
Fair Premiums and Awards

#### **POULTRY SHOW INFORMATION**

#### **DIRECTOR IN CHARGE:**

W. David Schodde

#### **SUPERINTENDENT:**

Deb Barnes (253) 208-0999 e-mail: barneskid3@aol.com

#### maii. <u>barresitas@aoileori</u>

**POULTRY OFFICE:** (253) 770-5403 (September 5-21)

### WASHINGTON STATE FAIR COMPETITIVE EXHIBITS OFFICE

(253) 841-5074 (Year 'round) Email: CompExhibits@thefair.com

#### **JUDGES**

Bart Pals Bill Wenger

#### **JUDGING TIME**

(Section I) Sept. 6, 2014 (Saturday) – 9 am

#### **SERAMA TABLE SHOW**

Sept. 6, 2014 (Saturday) at 4pm

#### **PLEASE NOTE**

Large birds and waterfowl shows will be held in three sections. <u>Check the section dates carefully.</u>

#### **SECTION I**

Sept. 5 – Sept. 7 Featuring chickens and ducks

#### **SECTION II**

Sept. 8 – Sept. 11

Featuring geese and turkeys

#### **SECTION III**

Sept. 12 - Sept. 14

Featuring guineas, peacocks, pheasants and quail

#### **ENTRY FEES:**

Single Birds & Trios – \$2.50 Please be specific, if it's a Single or a Trio entry

The Superintendent reserves the right to limit entries due to space limitations, handling entries on a first come, first serve basis.

Each exhibitor will receive three one-day passes when they bring their entries.

#### PLEASE CHECK CLASS NUMBERS CAREFULLY.

Large Fowl (Standards) and Bantams (Small) have different class numbers. If you aren't sure, call the Superintendent at (253) 208-0999 or the Entry Office at (253) 841-5074.

#### **VETERINARY INFORMATION**

Out-of-state entries must be accompanied by an official blanket health certificate showing freedom from infectious or communicable disease within 90 days of entry. The state of Washington has all laws and regulations for participating as a pullorum-typhoid free state under the national poultry improvement plan. **See link to veterinarian information on page 1**.

### IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR POULTRY EXHIBITORS

#### New regulations (WAC 16-59) - adopted January 3, 2008

Birds entered at the Washington State Fair will be subject to testing for Pullorum-Typhoid (P-T).

Birds which are entered from a National Poultry Improvement Plan (NPIP) participating flock, and have documentation showing the NPIP number, will not have to be tested again. Birds that have been tested at other shows up to 90 days prior to the Washington State Fair and have a certificate of proof will not have to be tested again.

If birds are tested at the Washington State Fair they will be issued a certificate good for 90 days. All birds except waterfowl, pigeons and doves are required to be tested.

Birds will be tested with a small sterile needle (used only once). One small drop of blood from the wing vein is used. Results will be available within a few minutes.

Testing will be done at check-in time.

#### **OPEN CLASS POULTRY RULES**

- 1. All birds will be vet checked. Any unsightly or diseased birds will be sent home and will not be allowed in the showroom.
- 2. On line entry registration is due by 10 pm Wednesday, August, 27, 2014. ENTRY FEES MUST BE PAID AT THE TIME OF ONLINE ENTRY SUBMISSION.

#### 3. CHECK IN / CHECK OUT, DATES AND TIMES:

All birds must enter and exit the barn through the south entrance (back) of the barn. **NO EXCEPTIONS.** 

#### SECTION I - Chickens and Ducks

- CHECK IN: Wednesday, Sept. 3, noon 8 pm
- CHECK OUT: Sunday, Sept. 7, 6 pm 7 pm

#### **SECTION II - Geese and Turkeys**

- CHECK IN: Sunday, Sept. 7, after 10 pm or Monday, Sept. 8, 6 am – 8 am
- CHECK OUT: Thursday, Sept. 11, 6 pm 7 pm

#### SECTION III - Guineas, Peacocks, Quail & Pheasants

- CHECK IN: Thursday, Sept. 11, after 10 pm or Friday, Sept. 12, 6 am – 8 am
- CHECK OUT: Sunday, Sept. 14, 6 pm 7 pm

If you have any questions, call the Superintendent at 253-208-0999 or e-mail to <a href="mailto:barneskid3@aol.com">barneskid3@aol.com</a>

- 4. All birds must be banded, and band numbers must be included it with your online entry. If you do not have bands leave space blank and you can get them at check in and add to entry at that time. Bands will be available for 50¢ per band at the Fair. Do not send band money with entry fee! After your birds are banded at the Fair, the band number information will be recorded on your entries.
- 5. There will be no substitutions, except for band number.
- 6. No exhibitor will be allowed to bring birds into the showroom unless entry fees have been paid in full. This rule is necessary so that exhibitors from a distance may have the same opportunity as the home breeder.
- 7. When you are entering online, care should be taken to clearly state sex, age, variety, number of specimens, name of exhibitor and LEG BAND NUMBER TO BE USED AT TIME OF ENTRY. If you do not have bands leave space blank and you can get them at check in and add to the entry at that time.



- 8. For the purpose of this exhibition the terms "cock" and "hen" shall mean birds hatched before January 1, 2014 "Cockerel" and "pullet" shall mean birds hatched after January 1, 2014.
- 9. Trios must be entered separately. ONLY CHICKENS MAY BE ENTERED AS TRIOS. There will be two kinds of trios; one for old chickens, and one for young chickens. A cock and two hens will constitute an old trio. A cockerel and two pullets will constitute a young trio. Old and young trios will not compete against each other.
- 10. All birds are in the charge of the superintendent of the Poultry Department during the Fair and cannot be removed without their consent. No one is allowed to handle birds other than their own.
- 11. No information regarding the number of entries in varieties will be given out in advance of the opening of the Fair.
- 12. "FOR SALE" cards will NOT be permitted on coops, in the barn, or on Fair property. No sale of birds will be allowed on Fair property. Those disregarding this rule will have their premiums forfeited.
- 13. The latest edition of "American Standard of Perfection" will be the guide for the judges in awarding the prizes for all varieties listed. Other varieties will be judged by the club standards.
- 14. Because of the season of the year when the show is held, it will be judged by comparison. The decision of the judges shall be final.
- 15. Exhibitors will not be allowed to display any premiums on their coops. This rule is necessary so that the public will not be misled by awards from other shows.
- DO NOT SEND IN OR PLACE NAME CARDS ON DISPLAY COOPS. NOTHING IS TO BE PLACED ON THE DISPLAY COOPS.
- 17. The judge will not award a first prize on any specimen unless it is worthy.
- 18. The Washington State Fair reserves the right to place two females in one coop in case entries are in excess of accommodations.
- 19. No special privileges, such as giving one bird or one pen larger coop space than other birds or pens of the same variety, will be granted. The Washington State Fair reserves the right of prominently cooping or featuring any bird of special importance to the show.
- 20. All young birds exhibited must be 16 weeks of age or older, or will be banned from competition.

- 21. Birds shown as single specimens will not be eligible to form a part of a trio/pen.
- 22. Exhibitors are not permitted to talk to judges while they are judging.
- 23. **NOTE:** Electrical appliances which draw more than 200 watts, used for personal convenience of exhibitors (kettles, coffee pots, space heaters, air conditioners, hot plates, etc.) are not allowed without permission. A costly power failure can result from overloading circuits.
- 24. Eating in the Barns vs. E. coli O157:H7 Exhibitor Cooperation Needed.

Our barns will not only have signage reminding Fair guests to "Wash your hands upon leaving any livestock area," but also "Please refrain from eating in livestock areas."

The State Health Department has asked the Fair to request that our livestock exhibitors set an example for Fair guests and refrain from eating in most areas of the barns. In order to accommodate the Health Department's request as well as address our exhibitor's needs, we have set aside an area, screened from public view, in the south end of the dairy barn where exhibitors may eat.



## POULTRY SHOW - A.P.A. LARGE FOWL DEPARTMENT DIVISION & CLASS DESCRIPTIONS

PLEASE CHECK CLASS NUMBERS CAREFULLY.

Large Fowl (Standards) and Bantams (Small) have different class numbers. If you aren't sure, call the Superintendent at (253) 208-0999 or the Entry Office at (253) 841-5074.

#### **AMERICAN**

#### **DIVISION 1010 -**

#### **PLYMOUTH ROCK - AMERICAN**

#### Class

- 30 White
- 01 Barred
- 08 Buff
- 24 Silver Penciled
- 17 Partridge
- 09 Columbian
- 04 Blue

#### **DIVISION 1030 -**

#### **WYANDOTTE - AMERICAN**

#### Class

- 30 White
- 03 Black
- 08 Buff
- 24 Silver Penciled
- 17 Partridge
- 09 Columbian
- 04 Blue
- 23 Silver Laced
- 12 Golden Laced
- 05 Blue Laced
- 63 White Laced

#### **DIVISION 1040 -**

#### RHODE ISLAND RED - AMERICAN

#### Class

- 26 Single Comb
- 20 Rose Comb

#### **DIVISION 1050 -**

#### **JERSEY GIANT - AMERICAN**

#### Class

- 30 White
- 03 Black

#### **DIVISION 1060 -**

#### **NEW HAMPSHIRE - AMERICAN**

#### Class

32 AOC

#### **DIVISION 1062 -**

#### **DELEWARE - AMERICAN**

#### Class

32 AOC

#### **ASIATIC**

#### **DIVISION 1110 -**

#### **BRAHMA - ASIATIC**

#### Class

- 16 Light
- 10 Dark
- 08 Buff

#### **DIVISION 1120 -**

#### **COCHIN - ASIATIC**

#### Class

- 30 White
- 03 Black
- 08 Buff
- 17 Partridge
- 01 Barred
- 04 Blue
- 23 Silver Laced
- 12 Golden Laced
- 06 Brown

#### **DIVISION 1130 -**

#### **LANGSHAN - ASIATIC**

#### Class

- 30 White
- 03 Black
- 04 Blue

#### **ENGLISH**

#### **DIVISION 1220 -**

#### **CORNISH - ENGLISH**

#### Class

- 30 White
- 10 Dark
- 08 Buff
- 31 White Laced Red

#### **DIVISION 1230 -**

#### **ORPINGTON - ENGLISH**

#### Class

- 30 White
- 03 Black
- 08 Buff
- 04 Blue

#### DIVISION 1240 -SUSSEX - ENGLISH

#### Class

- 28 Speckled
- 16 Light
- 18 Red

#### **DIVISION 1250 -**

#### AUSTRALORP – STANDARD -

#### **ENGLISH**

Class

32 AOC

#### **MEDITERRANEAN**

#### **DIVISION 1310 -**

#### **LEGHORN - MEDITERRANEAN**

#### Class

- 79 S.C. White
- 80 S.C. Black
- 81 S.C. Buff
- 82 S.C. Silver
- 83 S.C. Dark Brown
- 84 S.C. Light Brown
- 85 S.C. Red
- 86 S.C. Columbian
- 87 S.C. Black-tailed Red
- 88 S.C. Golden Duckwing
- 90 R.C. White
- 91 R.C. Black
- 92 R.C. Buff
- 93 R.C. Silver
- 94 R.C. Dark Brown
- 95 R.C. Light Brown
- 01 Barred

#### **DIVISION 1320 -**

#### **MINORCA - MEDITERRANEAN**

#### Class

- 79 S.C. White
- 80 S.C. Black
- 81 S.C. Buff 90 R.C. White
- 91 R.C. Black

DIVISION 1330 -SPANISH - MEDITERRANEAN Class

32 AOC

DIVISION 1340 -BLUE ANDALUSIAN -MEDITERRANEAN

Class

32 AOC

DIVISION 1350 -ANCONA - MEDITERRANEAN Class

26 Single Comb20 Rose Comb

#### CONTINENTAL

DIVISION 1410 -HAMBURG - CONTINENTAL Class

30 White

03 Black

24 Silver Penciled

13 Golden Penciled

21 Silver Spangled

14 Golden Spangled

**DIVISION 1440 -**

POLISH - CONTINENTAL

Class

68 Non-bearded White

71 Non-bearded Golden

70 Non-bearded Buff Laced

72 Non-bearded Silver

73 Non-bearded White

Crested Black

74 Non-bearded White

Crested Blue

69 Non-bearded Black

Crested White

64 Bearded White

66 Bearded Golden

65 Bearded Buff Laced

67 Bearded Silver

**DIVISION 1445 -**

**FAVEROLLE - CONTINENTAL** 

Class

32 AOC

**DIVISION 1451 -**

**BARNVELDER - CONTINENTAL** 

Class

32 AOC

**DIVISION 1452 -**

**WELSUMMER - CONTINENTAL** 

Class

32 AOC

**DIVISION 1455** 

**MORAN - CONTINENTAL** 

Class

32 AOC

**DIVISION 1458 -**

**RUSSIAN ORLAK - CONTINENTAL** 

Class

32 AOC

#### **GAMES**

DIVISION 1500 - MODERN GAME - GAMES

Class

30 White

03 Black

29 Wheaton

02 Birchen

33 Black Breasted Red

07 Brown Red

19 Red Pyle

22 Silver Duckwing

51 Golden Duckwing

DIVISION 1510 -OLD ENGLISH GAME - GAMES

Class

30 White

03 Black

27 Spangled

46 Crele

33 Black Breasted Red

07 Brown Red

19 Red Pyle

22 Silver Duckwing

51 Golden Duckwing

38 Blue Breasted Red

54 Lemon Blue

41 Blue Silver Duckwing

39 Blue Golden Duckwing

60 Self Blue

43 Brassy Back

#### OTHER LARGE FOWL

DIVISION 1610 -AMERAUCANA - OTHER LARGE FOWL

Class

30 White

03 Black

08 Buff

29 Wheaton

04 Blue

42 Blue Wheaton

21 Silver

07 Brown Red

DIVISION 1620 -ARAUNCANA - OTHER LARGE FOWL

Class

30 White

03 Black

22 Silver Duckwing

51 Golden Duckwing

34 Black Red

DIVISION 1630 -

**SUMATRA - OTHER LARGE FOWL** 

Class

32 AOC

DIVISION 1640 -PHOENIX - OTHER LARGE FOWL

Class

21 Silver

11 Golden

**DIVISION 1680 -**

**NAKED NECK - OTHER** 

LARGE FOWL

Class

30 White

03 Black

08 Buff

18

Red

## POULTRY SHOW - A.B.A. BANTAM DEPARTMENT DIVISION & CLASS DESCRIPTIONS

PLEASE CHECK CLASS NUMBERS CAREFULLY.

Large Fowl (Standards) and Bantams (Small) have different class numbers. If you aren't sure, call the Superintendent at (253) 208-0999 or the Entry Office at (253) 841-5074, and we will try to help you.

#### **MODERN GAME**

### DIVISION 2000 - MODERN GAME

#### Class

- 30 White
- 03 Black
- 04 Blue
- 33 Black Breasted Red
- 38 Blue Breasted Red
- 07 Brown Red
- 22 Silver Duckwing
- 51 Golden Duckwing
- 29 Wheaten
- 19 Red Pyle
- 54 Lemon Blue
- 61 Silver Blue
- 02 Birchen

#### **OLD ENGLISH**

#### DIVISION 2100 -OLD ENGLISH

#### Class

- 30 White
- 03 Black
- 04 Blue
- 33 Black Breasted Red
- 19 Red Pyle
- 38 Blue Breasted Red
- 07 Brown Red
- 22 Silver Duckwing
- 51 Golden Duckwing
- 29 Wheaten
- 54 Lemon Blue
- 61 Silver Blue
- 41 Blue Silver Duckwing
- 39 Blue Golden Duckwing
- 09 Columbian
- 46 Crele
- 47 Cuckoo
- 50 Ginger Red
- 60 Self Blue
- 27 Spangled
- 43 Brassy Back
- 37 Blue Brassy Back
- 59 Quail
- 49 Fawn Silver Duckwing
- 58 Porcelain

#### SINGLE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### **DIVISION 2220 -**

BLUE ANDALUSIAN - SINGLE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

32 AOC

#### **DIVISION 2230 -**

**AUSTRALORP - SINGLE COMB** 

#### **CLEAN LEG**

#### Class

03 Black

#### **DIVISION 2260 -**

JAPANESE - SINGLE COMB
CLEAN LEG

#### Class

- 30 White
- 03 Black
- 36 Black Tailed White
- 35 Black Tailed Red
- 07 Brown Red
- 29 Wheaten
- 57 Mottled
- 15 Gray
- 04 Blue
- 61 Silver Blue
- 33 Black Breasted Red
- 15 Gray
- 23 Silver Laced
- 62 White Bearded
- 01 Barred
- 45 Buff Self Blue
- 22 Silver Duckwing

#### DIVISION 2280 -LEGHORN - SINGLE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

- 30 White
- 03 Black
- 08 Buff
- 01 Barred
- 09 Columbian
- 35 Black Tailed Red
- 55 Light Brown
- 48 Dark Brown
- 21 Silver
- 51 Golden Duckwing
- 18 Red
- 89 S.C. Blue
- 96 Exchequer
- 56 Mille Fleur

#### **DIVISION 3000 -**

MINORCA - SINGLE COMB
CLEAN LEG

#### Class

- 30 White
- 03 Black
- 08 Buff
- 04 Blue
- **DIVISION 3010 -**

### NAKED NECK - SINGLE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

- 30 White
- 03 Black
- 08 Buff
- 04 Blue
- 18 Red

#### **DIVISION 3020 -**

NEW HAMPSHIRE - SINGLE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

32 AOC



DIVISION	3030 -			
<b>ORPINGTON - SINGLE COMB</b>				
CLEAN LEG				
Class				
30	White			
03	Black			
08	Buff			
04	Blue			

#### **DIVISION 3050 -**

### PLYMOUTH ROCK - SINGLE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

30 White
03 Black
08 Buff
17 Partridge
01 Barred
24 Silver Penciled

24 Silver Penciled
09 Columbian

04 Blue 32 AOC

#### **DIVISION 3060 -**

## RHODE ISLAND RED - SINGLE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

32 AOC

**DIVISION 3070 -**

SPANISH - SINGLE COMB

#### CLEAN LEG

Class

32 AOC

#### **DIVISION 3080 -**

SUSSEX - SINGLE COMB
CLEAN LEG

### Class

28 Speckled16 Light18 Red

#### **DIVISION 3084 -**

WELSUMMER SINGLE COMB
CLEAN LEG

#### Class

32 AOC

#### DIVISION 3085 -SERAMA \* - SINGLE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

32 AOC

\*There will also be a special
Serama Table Show. See Division
922 below for details. (You must
enter open class Division 3085 to
be eligible to enter the Serama
Table Show.)

#### DIVISION 3086 -TABLE SHOW - SINGLE COMB CLEAN LEG Class

#### 32 AOC

#### **ROSE COMB CLEAN LEG**

#### DIVISION 3110 -BELGIAN BEARDED D'ANVERS -ROSE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

30 White03 Black04 Blue

59 Quail 47 Cuckoo

56 Mille Fleur

57 Mottled

58 Porcelain

60 Self Blue09 Columbian

44 Buff Columbian

33 Black Breasted Red

40 Blue Quail

08 Buff

32 AOC

#### DIVISION 3130 -HAMBURG - ROSE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

30 White03 Black

24 Silver Penciled

13 Golden Penciled

25 Silver Spangled

14 Golden Spangled

#### DIVISION 3140 -LEGHORN - ROSE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

30 White03 Black

08 Buff

55 Light Brown

48 Dark Brown

21 Silver

32 AOC

#### **DIVISION 3150 -**

#### RHODE ISLAND RED - ROSE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

32 AOC

#### DIVISION 3160 -ROSECOMB - ROSE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

30 White

03 Black

04 Blue

18 Red

32 AOC

### DIVISION 3170 - SEBRIGHT - ROSE COMB

#### CLEAN LEG

#### Class

21 Silver 11 Golden

#### DIVISION 3180 -

#### WYANDOTTE - ROSE COMB CLEAN LEG

#### Class

30 White

03 Black

08 Buff

17 Partridge

24 Silver Penciled

09 Columbian

04 Blue

44 Buff Columbian

63 Silver Laced

12 Golden Laced

32 AOC



#### **ALL OTHER COMB CLEAN LEG**

**DIVISION 3200 -AMERAUCANA - ALL OTHER COMB CLEAN LEG** 

Class

30 White

Black 03

08 **Buff** 

04 Blue

21 Silver

07 **Brown Red** 

29 Wheaton

42 Blue Wheaton

**AOC** 32

**DIVISION 3210 -**

**ARAUCANA - ALL OTHER COMB CLEAN LEG** 

Class

White 30

03 Black

33 Black Breasted Red

21 Silver

08 Buff

04 Blue

32 **AOC** 

**DIVISION 3220 -**

**CORNISH - ALL OTHER COMB CLEAN LEG** 

Class

White 30

03 Black

08 Buff

10 Dark

57 Mottled

White Laced Red 31

97 Blue Laced Red

27 Spangled

09 Columbian

Silver Laced 23

98 Jubilee

**DIVISION 3230 -**

**MINORCA - ALL OTHER COMB CLEAN LEG** 

Class

32 AOC **DIVISION 3240 -**

**POLISH - ALL OTHER COMB CLEAN LEG** 

(You must designate Bearded or Non-Bearded)

Class

64 **Bearded White** 

65 **Bearded Buff Laced** 

67 **Bearded Silver** 

66 Bearded Golden

68 Non-bearded White

70 Non-bearded Buff Laced

Non-bearded Silver 72

Non-bearded Golden 71

73 Non-bearded White

Crested Black

74 Non-bearded White

Crested Blue

75 **Bearded Cuckoo** 

76 Bearded Khaki

77 **Bearded Splash** 

**Bearded White Crested** 78

Chocolate

140 Non-Bearded Cuckoo

141 Non-Bearded Kahaki

142 Non-Bearded Splash

143 Non-Bearded White

Crested Chocolate

**DIVISION 3250 -**

**SUMATRA - ALL OTHER COMB CLEAN LEG** 

Class

03 **Black** 

Blue 04

#### **FEATHER LEG**

**DIVISION 3300 -**

**BELGIAN BEARDED D'UCCLE -FEATHER LEG** 

Class

30 White

03 Black

56 Mille Fleur

57 Mottled

58 Porcelain

60 Self Blue

Golden Neck 52

04 Blue

08 Buff

53 **Gray Belgian**  **DIVISION 3320 -**

**BRAHMA - FEATHER LEG** 

Class

Light 16

Dark 10

08 Buff

03 Black

White 30

**DIVISION 3340 -**

**COCHIN - FEATHER LEG** 

Class

White 30

03 Black

08 Buff

**Partridge** 17

01 Barred

Columbian 09

Blue 04

Silver Laced 23

Golden Laced 12

02 Birchen

07 **Brown Red** 

57 Mottled

18 Red

24 Silver Penciled

54 Lemon Blue

35 **Black Tailed Red** 

**DIVISION 3360 -**

**SILKIE - BEARDED - FEATHER LEG** 

Class

30 White

03 Black

80 Buff

17 **Partridge** 

04 Blue

15 Gray

**DIVISION 3370 -**

SILKIE - NON-BEARDED -FEATHER LEG FEATHER LEG

Class

White 30

03 Black

08 Buff

17 **Partridge** 04 Blue

15 Gray

**DIVISION 3380 -**

**SULTAN - FEATHER LEG** 

Class

AOC 32

NOTE: Please enter Frizzels in their respective breeds.

## POULTRY SHOW - SERAMA TABLE SHOW DEPARTMENT SERAMA TABLE SHOW RULES

## YOU MUST ENTER OPEN SHOW TO ENTER TABLE SHOW JUDGE

**Bart Pals** 

DIVISION 3086 -SERAMA TABLE SHOW Class

32 AOC

The Table Top Show on Saturday, Sept. 6, 2014, 4 pm will be held under ASA guidelines.

Please enter Serama in their breed under Single Comb Clean Legged Class.

White Serama should be entered as "White;" these birds should have yellow shanks and red ear lobes as

required by the standard. Enter all other colors as AOV (any other variety).

State if the bird is silkied or frizzled and if it is being exhibited by a youth or in the open category.

Accustom your bird to posing on a table in front of a judge. Remember that character as well as type are being judge. The handler will carry the bird to the table in front in front of the judge, pose it, and step back while the judge examines the bird.

Birds may be weighed to see if they are within standard weight if they are called to compete at higher levels.

All birds entered in the Table Top Show, <u>must</u> also be entered in Open Class.

This will be a fun event and a unique opportunity to show off your Serama. We hope no one will be afraid to try this due to inexperience. Most of us will be doing this for the first time.

PREMIUMS – Will be awarded as per Prize Schedule.

## POULTRY SHOW - DUCKS DEPARTMENT SECTION I – SEPTEMBER 5 – 7

#### **HEAVY WEIGHT**

**DIVISION 4010 -**

**PEKINS - HEAVY WEIGHT** 

Class

32 AOC

**DIVISION 4020 -**

**ROUEN - HEAVY WEIGHT** 

Class

100 Blue Fawn

03 Black

06 Brown

**DIVISION 4025 -**

**MUSCOVY - HEAVY WEIGHT** 

Class

30 White

03 Black

04 Blue

101 Chocolate

100 Lavender

#### MEDIUM WEIGHT

**DIVISION 4030 -**

**CAYUGA - MEDIUM WEIGHT** 

Class

32 AOC

**DIVISION 4035 -**

**CRESTED - MEDIUM WEIGHT** 

Class

30 White

03 Black

**DIVISION 4040 -**

**SWEDISH - MEDIUM WEIGHT** 

Class

32 AOC

**DIVISION 4045 -**

**BUFF - MEDIUM WEIGHT** 

Class

32 AOC

#### LIGHT WEIGHT

**DIVISION 4050 -**

**INDIAN RUNNER - LIGHT WEIGHT** 

Class

30 White

03 Black

08 Buff

103 Penciled

04 Blue

101 Chocolate

104 Fawn/White

15 Gray

105 Magpie

**DIVISION 4055 -**

**CAMPBELL - LIGHT WEIGHT** 

Class

76 Khaki

**DIVISION 4060 -**

**MAGPIE - LIGHT WEIGHT** 

Class

106 Black/White

107 Blue/White



#### **BANTAM**

DIVISION 4065 - CALL - BANTAM

Class

30 White

03 Black

08 Buff

04 Blue

125 Snowy

101 Chocolate

126 Saxony

15 Gray

76 Khaki

134 Fawn

127 Pastel

128 Blue Pearl

129 Blue Snowy

130 Blue Fawn

131 Chocolate Snowy

132 Butterscotch

32 AOC

DIVISION 4070 -EAST INDIE - BANTAM

Class

32 AOC

**DIVISION 4075 -**

**MALLARD - BANTAM** 

Class

30 White

15 Gray

125 Snowy

128 Blue Pearl

32 AOV

**DIVISION 4080 -**

**MANDARIN - BANTAM** 

Class

32 AOC

**DIVISION 4085 -**

**WOOD - BANTAM** 

Class

32 AOC

DIVISION 4090 -BANTAM - TEAL Class

133 Ring

121 Cinnamon

## POULTRY SHOW GEESE DEPARTMENT SECTION II – SEPTEMBER 8 - 11

#### **HEAVY WEIGHT**

DIVISION 5010 -

**TOULOUSE - HEAVY WEIGHT** 

Class

15 Gray

08 Buff

**DIVISION 5020 -**

**EMBDEN - HEAVY WEIGHT** 

Class

32 AOC

**DIVISION 5030 -**

**AFRICAN - HEAVY WEIGHT** 

Class

30 White

06 Brown

Revised: 05-02-2014

#### **MEDIUM WEIGHT**

**DIVISION 5040 -**

**SEBASTOPOL - MEDIUM WEIGHT** 

Class

32 AOC

**DIVISION 5050 -**

PILGRIM - MEDIUM WEIGHT

Class

32 AOC

DIVISION 5060 -

**AMERICAN BUFF - MEDIUM** 

WEIGHT

Class

32 AOC

DIVISION 5065 -SADDLEBACK POMERANIAN -MEDIUM WEIGHT Class

32

2 AOC

#### **LIGHT WEIGHT**

**DIVISION 5070 -**

**CHINESE - LIGHT WEIGHT** 

Class

30 White

06 Brown



## POULTRY SHOW TURKEY DEPARTMENT SECTION II – SEPTEMBER 8 - 11

DIVISION 6010 -BRONZE

Class

32 AOC

DIVISION 6020 -NARRAGANSETT

Class

32 AOC

DIVISION 6030 -WHITE HOLLAND

Class

32 AOC

DIVISION 6040 -

**BLACK** 

Class

32 AOC

AOC

**DIVISION 6050 -**

SLATE

Class

DIVISION 6060 -BOURBON RED

Class

32 AOC

DIVISION 6070 -ROYAL PALM

Class

32 AOC

# POULTRY SHOW GUINEAS, PEACOCKS, PHEASANTS, QUAIL AND PARTRIDGE DEPARTMENT SECTION III – SEPTEMBER 12 – 14

#### DIVISION 7000 -GUINEA

#### Class

30 White

08 Buff

102 Lavender

124 Pearl

108 Pied

109 Royal Purple

58 Porcelain

#### **DIVISION 7010 -**

#### **PEACOCK**

#### Class

04 Blue

110 Black Shoulder

30 White

#### DIVISION 7020 -PHEASANT

#### Class

111 Yellow Golden

112 Red Golden

113 Ringneck

21 Silver

114 Lady Amherst

115 Shwinhoe

116 Empian

117 Reeves

### **DIVISION 7022 -**

#### QUAIL Class

118 White Coturnix

119 Brown Coturnix

120 Gold Coturnix

121 Cinnamon

122 Bobwhite

123 Tuxedo Coturnix

## FAIR PREMIUMS AND AWARDS PRIZE SCHEDULES

1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	5TH
5.00	4.50	4.00	3.50	3.00
TRIOS	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH
	5.50	5.00	4.50	4.00

Ribbons will be awarded on all prize-winning birds. In each of the above classes, the following premiums are offered:

#### LARGE FOWL

LARGE FOWL				
Best Bird, American	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
Best Bird, Asiatic	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
Best Bird, English	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
Best Bird, Mediterranean	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
Best Bird, Continental	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
Best Bird, Game	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
Best Bird, Comprising all Others	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
BANTAM				
Best Bird, Modern Game	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
Best Bird, Old Eng.& Am. Game	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
Best Bird, SC Clean Leg	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
Best Bird, RC Clean Leg	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
Best Bird, AOC Clean Leg	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
Best Bird, Feather Leg	ROSETTE / \$15.00			
LARGE FOWL & BANTAM				
Best Overall Standard Chicken	\$25.00			
Best Overall Bantam Chicken	\$25.00			
Best Overall Trio	\$25.00			
Best Overall Old Trio	\$15.00			
Best Overall Young Trio	\$15.00			
Best Duck	\$25.00			
Best Goose	\$25.00			
Best Turkey	\$25.00			
Best Peacock	\$25.00			
Best Pheasant	\$25.00			
Best Guinea	\$25.00			
Best Quail	\$25.00			
Best in Show Chicken	\$50.00			

Reserve in Show.......\$35.00

#### **CHAMPION AWARDS**

Plaques will be awarded to the following champions:

Champion Standard Chicken

Champion Bantam Chicken

**Champion Duck** 

Champion Goose

**Champion Turkey** 

**Champion Peacock** 

**Champion Pheasant** 

**Grand Champion Chicken** 

#### **BEST DISPLAY IN SHOW**

A display shall consist of at least one cock, cockerel, hen, pullet, young or old pen for large fowl or for bantams. The display must all be of the same breed and variety. The Best Display in Show shall receive \$30.00 for first place and \$20.00 for second place.

#### **AMERICAN BANTAM ASSOCIATION**

Specials offered by the American Bantam Association are open for the competition of all bantams on exhibition. However, specials will only be issued to those winners who are members in good standing before the first day of the show. If you are not a member, please send \$15.00 for a one-year membership or \$40.00 for three-year membership to:

The American Bantam Association PO Box 127 Augusta, NJ 07822

The big yearbook is free to new members. All Bantams and Bantam Ducks at this show will be judged by the A.B.A. Standards.

#### **A.B.A. SPECIAL MEET - AWARDS**

Plaques go to Champion and Reserve Champion Bantams.

Pins for Champion and Reserve for all seven bantam divisions, providing there are 25 birds competing.

Pins are for all starred wins in the show.

Only A.B.A. members are eligible to compete for the Special Meet awards offered by the American Bantam Association. Dues are \$15.00 per year, \$40.00 for three years. New members receive a copy of the quarterly, and the latest available copy of the Annual American Bantam Association Year Book, which lists 900 advertisers and includes a complete breed and variety index. Winners of A.B.A. awards are listed in the yearbook under Who's Who in Bantams. Starred wins are earned by Champions and Reserve Champions in the seven bantam divisions when the number of birds competing is 100 or more. Starred wins are also awarded to the Best and Reserve of Breed and Variety when 100 or more birds are competing. A

single bird is eligible for only one award and can earn only one starred win.

Join the American Bantam Association and show your bantams at this show.

#### **AMERICAN POULTRY ASSOCIATION CLUB MEET**

The Washington State Fair is an A.P.A. sanctioned meet.

The A.P.A. invites you to become a member. Annual dues are \$20.00 for one year, \$50.00 for three years. Junior dues (for those 18 and under) are \$15.00 per year. Endowment Trust Life membership is \$260.00. All Annual and Endowment Trust Life members receive the yearbook and are eligible to earn points toward a Master Exhibitor Award. Every member is eligible for the awards at this show.

To become a member, send your annual dues to: Pat Horstman, A.P.A. Secretary Treasurer PO Box 306 Burgettstown, PA 15021

#### **A.P.A. MEET - AWARDS**

An A.P.A. Certificate will be awarded for the following, when ten (10) or more are judged:

Grand & Reserve Grand Champion Large Chicken Grand & Reserve Grand Champion Bantam Grand & Reserve Grand Champion Duck Grand & Reserve Grand Champion Goose Grand & Reserve Grand Champion Turkey

An A.P.A. Medal will be awarded to the Champion in each of the following classes when ten (10) or more are judged:

#### **Large Chickens:**

American, Asiatic, English, Mediterranean, Continental, All Other Standard Breeds

#### **Bantams:**

Modern Game, Old English, Single Comb Clean Legged, Rose Comb Clean Legged, All Other Comb Clean Legged, Feather Legged

#### **Ducks:**

Heavy, Medium, Light, Bantam

#### Geese:

Heavy, Medium, Light

#### **Turkeys:**

Revised: 05-02-2014

All competing in one class

